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Student Government Council

SEp 18 199
MEMORANDUM STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ACCOUL NTING
To: Arminda Pravia, Student Activities Office Accountant
From: Brian Dean Abramson, Student Government Comptroller Zf&i);z
Re: NACA Travel costs to be assumed by travellers.

Date: Wednesday, September 18, 1996
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This is to inform you that the Student Government Council voted on
September 6, 1996, to allocate no more than one thousand dollars
out of the SGC travel fund to allow two SGC members to travel to
the NACA Conference in Charlotte, North Carolina from September 26
through September 29, 1996. It was further voted by the Council
that the students travelling to this Conference would-each be—

— funded$500 towards the costs associated with the conference, and

that these students would assume responsability to pay out of their
own pocket any costs above $500.

The students are Simone Reid (TAR #88940), whose travel costs come
to $530.54, and who is therefore responsible for $30.54; and Julian
Humphreys (TAR #91042), whose travel costs come to $562.46, and who.
is therefore responsible for $62.46
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This arrangement is herefore agreed to by the aforementioned:
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cc: Julian Humphreys, Student Government Vice President
Simone Reid, Hospitality Representative
Arthur Paplllon, Jr., Student Government President
"Ellen Plissner, Associate Director of Student Activities
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North Miami Campus, UC 363, North Miami, Florida 33181  (305) 940-5680
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